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Dixon, Christopher

From: Fox, Lori

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 10:55 AM

To: Dixon, Christopher

Subject: FW: 2009 PIPL numbers

Attachments: pic06622.gif; preliminary 1986-2009_15 Jan 2009.pdf; image001.png; image002.png;
graycol.gif

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: CAHA Admin

Lori Fox

Deputy Director, Denver Operations/Senior Planner

Direct 303-985-6602
Main  303-985-6600
Mobile 301-461-8772

Fax 303-984-4942

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 535 16th Street | Suite 600 | Denver, CO 80202 | www.louisberger.com

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended solely for the attention and use of the
intended addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or any of its attachments. In such
case, you should immediately destroy this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with actual authority
conferred by The Louis Berger Group,Inc., (Berger) the information and statements herein do not constitute a binding commitment or warranty by Berger. Berger
assumes no responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or misunderstandings. You are urged to verify any information that is confusing and report any
errors/concerns to us in writing

From: Wetmore, Doug

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 3:02 PM
To: Fox, Lori

Cc: Hamilton, Sandra

Subject: FW: 2009 PIPL numbers

Fyi...

From: Anne_Hecht@fws.gov [mailto:Anne_Hecht@fws.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 2:57 PM

To: Wetmore, Doug

Cc: david.h.allen@ncwildlife.org; Pete_Benjamin@fws.gov; Britta_Muiznieks@nps.gov
Subject: RE: 2009 PIPL numbers
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Doug --

I am attaching the preliminary 2009 update. Please carefully label the preliminary estimates (denoted with
parentheses), as the finals are likely to vary.

Anne

(See attached file: preliminary 1986-2009 15 Jan 2009.pdf)
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Anne Hecht, Endangered Species Biologist
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

73 Weir Hill Road

Sudbury, MA 01776

telephone: 978-443-4325

fax: 978-443-2898

email: anne hecht@fws.gov

"Wetmore, Doug" <dwetmore@louisberger.com>

"Wetmore, Doug"
<dwetmore@louisberger.com> To<Anne Hecht@fws.gov>

01/19/2010 04:53 PM cc<david.h.allen@ncwildlife.org>

SubjectRE: 2009 PIPL numbers

Hi Anne.
Any updates on these estimates?
Thanks.

Doug Wetmore
Environmental Planner

Direct 303-985-6611
Mobile 303-905-6128
Fax 303-984-4942

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 12596 West Bayaud Ave | Suite 201 | Lakewood, CO 80228 | www.louisberger.com

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended solely for the attention and use of the intended
addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or any of its attachments. In such case, you should immediately
destroy this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with actual authority conferred by The Louis Berger Group, Inc.,
(Berger) the information and statements herein do not constitute a binding commitment or warranty by Berger. Berger assumes no responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or
misunderstandings. You are urged to verify any information that is confusing and report any errors/concemns to us in writing,
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From: Anne_Hecht@fws.gov [mailto:Anne_Hecht@fws.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 11:53 AM
To: Wetmore, Doug

Cc: Britta Muiznieks@nps.gov; Fox, Lori; david.h.allen@ncwildlife.org

Subject: Re: 2009 PIPL numbers

Hi Doug --

I am still awaiting 2009 abundance and productivity estimates from several states, including in the
Southern recovery unit. I do know that the NC estimate is 54 pairs (53 pairs during the window

census) fledging 39 chicks.

The attachment summarizes Atlantic Coast abundance and productivity by state and recovery unit

from 1986/1987 to 2008.
Anne

(See attached file: AtlanticFigurel & AppendixB.pdf)
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Anne Hecht, Endangered Species Biologist
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

73 Weir Hill Road

Sudbury, MA 01776

telephone: 978-443-4325

fax: 978-443-2898

email: anne_hecht@fws.gov

"Wetmore, Doug" <dwetmore@louisberger.com>

Hi Anne.

To
<anne hecht@fw
cc
<Britta_Muizniel
"Fox, Lori"
<lfox@louisberg
Subject
2009 PIPL numb

"Wetmore, Doug"
<dwetmore@louisberger.com>

10/16/2009 01:11 PM
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I’m working with Cape Hatteras NS on their Off-Road Vehicle Management Plan, and Britta
suggested that I contact you to see if there are estimates for 2009 PIPL.

Are there 2009 estimates for the southern region, including North Carolina?
Thanks.
~Doug

Doug Wetmore
Environmental Planner

Direct 303-985-6611

Mobile 303-905-6128
Fax 303-984-4942

The Louis Berger Group, Inc.

12596 West Bayaud Ave | Suite 201 | Lakewood, CO 80228 | www.louisberger.com

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended solely for the
attention and use of the intended addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone
this message or any of its attachments. In such case, you should immediately destroy this message and its attachments and kindly
notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with actual authority conferred by The Louis Berger Group, Inc., (Berger)
the information and statements herein do not constitute a binding commitment or warranty by Berger. Berger assumes no
responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or misunderstandings. You are urged to verify any information that is confusing and
report any errors/concerns to us in writing.
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